
PUTNAM CITY SCHOOLS 
REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

Date:   Monday, November 2, 2020 

Time:   5:00 p.m. 

Place:  Board Room, Putnam City Administration Building, 5401 N.W. 40
th

, OKC

Agenda 

1. Moment of Silence and Pledge of Allegiance – Chief Mark Stout, Campus Police

2. Information and Staff Reports:

 Safety & Security Report – Chief Mark Stout, Campus Police

3. Public Participation.

4. Superintendent’s Report.

5. Comments by Board Members.

6. Consent Agenda: All of the following items, which concern reports and items of a routine

nature normally approved at board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any

board member desires to have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The consent

agenda consists of the discussion, consideration, and approval of the following items:

a. Minutes for regular board meeting on October 19, 2020. ........................................... 3-9 

b. Minutes for special virtual board meeting on October 26, 2020. ................................. 10 

c. Purchase orders dated October 14, 2020 through October 26, 2020 inclusive for the

2020-2021 school year. ........................................................................................... 11-67 

d. Financial Reports. ................................................................................................... 68-78 

e. Obsolete and/or Surplus Items. ..................................................................................... 79 

f. Renewal of Contract with Premiere K9 Services for Detection Services for

2020-2021 school year. ($5,000.00 from 21-11-005) ............................................. 80-83 

g. Renewal of Contract with Northwest Optimist for use of soccer fields for practice

facilities by Putnam City High School. ($3,500 from 21-11-066)………………...84-87 

h. District Athletic Contracts: These are an addendum to Terms of Service for additional

software licenses, services and hardware to permit the rights for video subscription and

equipment for all indoor athletics. .......................................................................... 88-94 

1. Agile Sports Technologies, Inc. dba Hudl  - Putnam City High School

($1,351.00 from 21-11-066)

2. Agile Sports Technologies, Inc. dba Hudl - Putnam City West High School

($5,500 from 21-11-066)

i. Elementary and Secondary Contracts. .......................................................................... 95 

j. Retirements and resignations as listed on Attachment A .............................................. 96 

1

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight



7. Consideration of and vote on recommendation of employment of new personnel and

 reassignments as listed on Attachment A…………………………………………..96 

8. Consideration of and vote on motion to approve Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Operating

Budget……………………………………………………………………………….97 

9. Consideration of and vote on Clearwater Enterprises Change of Service Location for

new Capps Middle School. (No Cost to District)…………………………..........98-102 

10. Consideration of and vote on motion to approve contract between Owner and Architect

with LWPB Architects for Rollingwood Elementary interior renovation project.

(8% of Contracted Construction Amount from 21-79-171)………………………..103 

11. Consideration of and vote on motion to approve employment of Pope Contracting Inc.

as Construction Managers at Rollingwood Elementary for interior renovation project.

(7% of Contracted Construction Amount from 21-79-171)…………………………104 

12. Consideration of and vote on motion to approve contract between Owner and Architect

with MA+ Architects for Western Oaks Middle School interior renovation project.

(7% of Contracted Construction Amount from 21-79-171)………………………..105 

13. Consideration of and vote on motion to approve employment of Globe Construction

Co. as Construction Managers at Western Oaks Middle School for interior renovation

project. (5.5% of Contracted Construction Amount from 21-79-171)…………..…106 

14. Consideration of and vote on motion to approve employment of Lingo Construction

Services as Construction Managers at Will Rogers Elementary for HVAC replacement

project. (6% of Contracted Construction Amount from 21-79-259)………………..107 

15. Consideration of and vote on new business.

16. Consideration of and vote on motion to adjourn.

Name of person posting this notice:  Tina Losawyer, Deputy Board Clerk 
Posted the

 
30

th
 of October, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. on the glass doors to the entrances at the 

Putnam City Administration Building, 5401 NW 40
th 

Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. 

____________________________________________________  
    Signature 

2

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight

tlosawyer
Highlight



  PUTNAM CITY SCHOOLS 

REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

Monday, October 19, 2020 

The Putnam City Schools Board of Education of Independent School District No. One of Oklahoma County, 

State of Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, October 19, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. in the Board room at the 

Administration Building, 5401 NW 40
th

, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. The agenda and meeting notice were

posted on Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. in accordance with 25 O.S. § 311. 

Members present: President, Cindy Gibbs; Vice-President, Jay Sherrill; and members, Gail LoPresto, Charity 

Avery and Sky Collins. Superintendent Dr. Fred Rhodes; Sandy Lemaster, board clerk; and others.  

ITEM #1 –MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – CORY BOGGS – EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. 

Cory Boggs, Executive Director of Information Technology, led the Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of 

Silence. 

ITEM #2 – INFORMATION AND STAFF REPORTS: 

 Cancer Fund Drive & Donation to OMRF – Dr. Dick Balenseifen, District Athletic Director

Dr. Dick Balenseifen reported that many fundraising activities at the schools were cancelled due to

COVID-19; however, the district was still able to donate $50,000 to Oklahoma Medical Research

Foundation. Zebba Mortazavi accepted the donation on behalf of OMRF. Will Rogers Elementary

School, Western Oaks Middle School and Putnam City North High School earned the most for cancer

research during the 2019-2020 school year.

 Budget Hearing – Shannon Meeks, Chief Financial Officer

Chief Financial Officer, Shannon Meeks presented the 2021 budget to the Board. Fiscal year 2021 is

projected to end with a general fund balance of $5,669,716.00, or 3.56% of current year revenue. This is

$6.78 million less than the general fund balance at the beginning of the year.  The ending general fund

balance is essentially the “savings account” for the district. Mr. Meeks said the size of the fund balance

dictates the speed of response when unexpected events impact the budget. The budget projects a $5.2

million decrease in state aid, $900,000 reduction in motor vehicle collections and $490,000 less interest

earned.  Meeks explained that efforts are being made to reduce expenditures. For example, department

budgets have been reduced by $960,000. Other areas impacting the budget include a projected savings

of $350,000 in fuel costs, $200,000 reduction in cost of substitutes and an increase of approximately

$1.65 million in property taxes and millage levy.

There will be an action item included on the November 2, 2020, board agenda so that board members

may record their vote. Mr. Meeks explained that the budget was prepared with a conservative approach

and with the assumption that every dollar expensed would be spent and that each staff position would be

filled. The budget will be reviewed again once the state mid-year allocations are communicated.

ITEM #3 – PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. 

There was none. 

3



ITEM #4 – SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT. 

As previously announced, Putnam City Schools will implement the Transition Plan beginning Monday, October 

26, one week from today.  The Transition Plan means that students will be attending school, with in-person 

learning, two days each week and they will have three days of virtual learning each week, following the A/B 

schedule.  

Families received e-mails over Fall Break with their A/B assignments.  Putnam City Schools wanted parents to 

receive this information as soon as possible. A/B schedules and A/B assignment maps are also posted on the 

District website at www.putnamcityschools.org/ab.  A new interactive feature is coming soon for parents to 

input their address and pinpoint A/B designation. 

The A/B schedule is intended to equally divide students, taking into consideration class size, teachers’ class 

schedules, and social distancing.  School principals are available to answer questions regarding A/B assignment 

or questions regarding their child’s transition. 

Teachers will be contacting families this week, before the Transition Plan begins, to connect with students once 

more, prior to in-person instruction.  We look forward to welcoming students back to the building in the safest 

way possible as we begin A/B schedules on Monday, October 26
th

.   Please continue to check our website and

social media for updates. 

 ITEM #5 – COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS. 

Charity Avery said she was proud of Putnam City’s donation to OMRF. She also thanked everyone for all the 

hard work this school year. She said she is looking forward to the transition to the A/B schedule for the district. 

Sky Collins thanked everyone that has contributed to the transition and stated that students are excited to be 

returning to schools and that she is confident in the preparations. She thanked Jennifer Seal with the Putnam 

City Foundation for inviting her to join the CAST committee. Communities and Schools Together (CAST) is a 

new initiative developed by the Foundation to provide “wrap around” support for students and their families. 

Mrs. Collins said she is excited to be a part of the CAST committee. 

Gail LoPresto said she supports students returning to campuses on the A/B schedules and thanked all those 

involved in the transition process. She said that families are happy to have students returning to the classroom 

experience. 

Jay Sherrill thanked the Putnam City Foundation for coordinating a recent joint board member meeting to 

discuss ways the boards could support each other and the students of the district. He said that the district and 

staff have demonstrated flexibility and adaptability second to none. He confirmed that the map on the district 

website providing information on A/B schedules had been corrected so patrons have access to the correct 

information. 

Cindy Gibbs also appreciated the joint board meeting and brainstorming work session with the Foundation. 

Mrs. Gibbs is excited for students to return to the buildings and grateful to everyone for their efforts, saying 

patrons don’t understand how hard the staff have worked on behalf of the students.  

4

x-apple-data-detectors://0/
x-apple-data-detectors://0/
http://www.putnamcityschools.org/ab


ITEM #6 – CONSENT AGENDA: ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS, WHICH CONCERN REPORTS AND 

ITEMS OF A ROUTINE NATURE NORMALLY APPROVED AT BOARD MEETINGS, WILL BE APPROVED 

BY ONE VOTE UNLESS ANY BOARD MEMBER DESIRES TO HAVE A SEPARATE VOTE ON ANY OR ALL 

OF THESE ITEMS. THE CONSENT AGENDA CONSISTS OF THE DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION, AND 

APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 

a. Minutes for regular board meeting on October 5, 2020.

b. Minutes for special virtual board meeting on October 12, 2020.

c. Purchase orders dated September 30, 2020 through October 13, 2020 inclusive for the 2020-2021

school year.

d. Financial Reports.

e. Activity Fund Cash Summaries.

f. Activity Fund Transfer List.

g. Obsolete and/or Surplus Items.

h. Elementary and Secondary Contracts.

i. Retirements and resignations as listed on Attachment A.

Gail LoPresto made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Jay Sherrill seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, 

aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

ITEM #7 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON RECOMMENDATION OF EMPLOYMENT OF NEW 

PERSONNEL AND REASSIGNMENTS AS LISTED ON ATTACHMENT A. 

Charity Avery made a motion to approve the recommendation of employment of new personnel and 

reassignments as listed on Attachment A. Sky Collins seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; 

LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

ITEM #8 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION FOR THE 

PUTNAM CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT ANNUAL ELECTION TO THE OKLAHOMA COUNTY 

ELECTION BOARD. 

Jay Sherrill made a motion to approve Resolution for the Putnam City School District Annual Election to the 

Oklahom County Election Board. Gail LoPresto seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; 

LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

Dr. Rhodes explained that there will be two seats on the election in 2021 – seat one (1) and seat three (3) 

which is for the unexpired term that was vacated in July by Becky Gooch.  Sky Collins was recently appointed 

by the board to fill the seat until the election. Mrs. Collins has indicated that she plans to run for seat three (3). 

Dr. Rhodes also said if there are 3 or more candidates for each seat, there would be a primary election on 

February 9, 2021. If there are 3 or more candidates and one candidate does NOT get more than 50% of the 

vote, the general election would be held on April 6, 2021. Should there be 2 or fewer candidates, the election 

would still not be decided until the April 6
th

 general election.

ITEM #9 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON MOTION TO ACCEPT A SEALED PACKAGE 

CONTAINING A PETITION FOR RECOGNITION OF AN EMPLOYEE BARGAINING UNIT. 

Gail LoPresto made a motion to accept a sealed package containing a petition for recognition of an employee 

bargaining unit. Jay Sherrill seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; 

Gibbs, aye. 

5



Laura Holmes, district legal counsel, indicated that she was in receipt of the sealed package petitioning for 

recognition of an employee bargaining unit.   

 

ITEM #10 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON MOTION TO DIRECT THE SUPERINTENDENT TO 

FILE A PETITION IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF OKLAHOMA COUNTY CALLING FOR A SECRET 

BALLOT ELECTION. 

 

Gail LoPresto made a motion to direct the Superintendent to file a petition in the District Court of Oklahoma 

County calling for a secret ballot election. Charity Avery seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; 

LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

 

Laura Holmes, district legal counsel, indicated that she would be filing the petition on behalf of the 

Superintendent. 

 
ITEM #11 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING POSSIBLE EMPLOYMENT/APPOINTMENT OF AN 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS PURSUANT TO 25 O.S. §307 (B) (1) AND (B) (7). 

 

At 5:48 p.m., Gail LoPresto made a motion to enter into executive session for the purpose of discussing possible 

employment/appointment of an executive director of operations pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B) (1) and (B) (7). 

Jay Sherrill seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

 

ITEM #12 – ACKNOWLEDGE RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AND TO REQUEST THE BOARD CLERK 

TO RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

 
At 6:26 p.m., Cindy Gibbs, acknowledged the board returned to open session and asked the Board Clerk to 

record the minutes of the executive session. 

 

MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE SESSION: Board members, Jay Sherrill, Cindy Gibbs, Gail LoPresto, Charity 

Avery and Sky Collins; Superintendent, Dr. Rhodes and Chief Officer of Human Capital, Patricia Balenseifen; 

met in executive session for the purpose of discussing possible employment/appointment of an executive 

director of operations pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B) (1) and (B) (7).  

 

No action was taken. 

 

ITEM #13 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON MOTION TO EMPLOY/APPOINT AN EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS. 

 

Dr. Rhodes said the administrative team recommendation for Executive Director of Operations is Shbrone 

Brookings. 

 

Charity Avery made a motion to approve appointment of Shbrone Brookings as Executive Director of 

Operations. Sky Collins seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; 

Gibbs, aye. 

 
ITEM #14 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON NEW BUSINESS. 

 

There was none. 

 

 

 

6



ITEM #15 – DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON THE EMPLOYMENT OF ANTHONY L. CHILDERS AS 

ATTORNEY TO ADVISE THE BOARD OF EDUCATION DURING THE HEARING. 

 

Gail LoPresto made a motion to employ Anthony L. Childers as attorney to advise the Board of Education 

during the termination hearing for Daniel Hamilton. Jay Sherrill seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; 

Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

 

The contract provides for Mr. Childers to serve as the attorney to advise the board during the executive session 

in regards to the termination hearing. 

 

ITEM #16 – DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ANY RESIGNATION RECEIVED FROM DANIEL 

HAMILTON. 

 

District legal counsel, Laura Holmes indicated that the district had not received a resignation from Daniel 

Hamilton. No motion needed. 

 

ITEM #17 – IF NO RESIGNATION RECEIVED, DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON MOTION TO RECEIVE 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION FOR TERMINATION OF DANIEL HAMILTON 

(“EMPLOYEE”). 

 

Jay Sherrill made a motion to receive Superintendent’s recommendation for termination of Daniel Hamilton 

(“Employee”). Gail LoPresto seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; 

Gibbs, aye. 

 

ITEM #18 – CONDUCT HEARING ON SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDED TERMINATION USING 

THE FOLLOWING ORDER OF PROCEDURE: 

 

A. Opening Statement by Superintendent. 

B. Opening Statement by Employee. 

C. Presentation of Superintendent’s evidence and testimony followed by cross-examination of witnesses by 

Employee. 

D. Questions by Board Members. 

E. Presentation of Employee’s evidence and testimony followed by cross examination of witnesses by 

Superintendent. 

F. Questions by Board Members. 

G. Closing Argument by Superintendent. 

H. Closing Argument by Employee. 

 

The employee, Daniel Hamilton, did not appear at the hearing. District counsel, Laura Holmes presented 

evidence to the board of education detailing Mr. Hamilton’s history of excessive absences and periods of no 

call/no show. Ms. Holmes also presented into evidence the Putnam City District Policy DE which indicates 

cause for termination of a support employee. Excessive unexcused absences or lateness is listed as a cause for 

termination. 

 

Board members reviewed the district communication with Mr. Hamilton as documented in the evidence 

provided. 

 

 

 

 

7



ITEM #19 – DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON A MOTION TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION TO 

DISCUSS THE RECOMMENDED TERMINATION OF DANIEL HAMILTON PURSUANT TO 25 

O.S.§307 (B) (1). 

 

At 6:38 p.m. Jay Sherrill made a motion to convene in executive session to discuss the recommended 

termination of Daniel Hamilton pursuant to 25 O.S. § 307 (B) (1). Charity Avery seconded the motion. Vote: 

Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, nay; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

 

Gail LoPresto inquired if it was required for the board to move into executive session since the employee was 

not in attendance for the hearing. Attorney, Anthony Childers advised that it was not necessary but was at the 

board’s discretion. 

 

ITEM #20 – DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON A MOTION TO RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION. 

 

At 7:02 p.m., Jay Sherrill made a motion to reconvene in open session. Charity Avery seconded the motion. 

Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

 

ITEM #21 – ANNOUNCEMENT OF MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

 

MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE SESSION: Board members, Jay Sherrill, Cindy Gibbs, Gail LoPresto, Charity 

Avery and Sky Collins; and Attorney Anthony L. Childers met in executive session to discuss the recommended 

termination of Daniel Hamilton pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B) (1).  

 

No action was taken. 

 

ITEM #22 – DISCUSSION AND VOTE REGARDING FINDINGS OF FACT WITH RESPECT TO 

RECOMMENDED TERMINATION. 

 

Findings of Fact 

 

1. Putnam City Schools (“District”) employed Daniel Hamilton in August of 2015 as a custodian. He has 

continued to be employed in that position. 

 

2. Mr. Hamilton has a history of excessive absences, including periods of no call/no show in 2018 prior to 

any work related injury. 

 

3. After the conclusion of his workers’ compensation claims and other absences due to his medical 

condition, Mr. Hamilton was released to return to work on July 20, 2020. He did not report to work that 

day. He called to report that he had a doctor’s appointment and would report to work afterwards but 

never showed up for work. 

 

4. On July 21, 2020, Mr. Hamilton reported to work for a few hours and then left. He reported to Stephanie 

Choate that he would be out of work for the rest of the week because he did not have a ride to work. 

 

5. Mr. Hamilton did not report to work at any time after July 21, 2020 and did not call to report his 

absences. 

 

6. On August 3, 2020, Patty Balenseifen, Chief Officer of Human Capital, recommended Mr. Hamilton’s 

termination based on his failure to report to work and/or to call and report his absences. Mr. Hamilton 

received the letter on August 8, 2020 and requested a hearing before the Board of Education. 

 

7. Mr. Hamilton was notified of a hearing set for October 19
th

, via letter which was hand delivered. 
8



 

8. District policy DE lists causes for termination including excessive unexcused absences from work. By 

Chief Stout, Putnam City Police Department, he reported that he would be in attendance yet failed to 

appear. 

 

Conclusions 

 

Based on the evidence provided by the Administration, Mr. Hamilton has had excessive unexcused absences 

and has exhibited a pattern of such absences. It is the conclusion of the Board of Education that Daniel 

Hamilton be terminated from his employment because of his excessive unexcused absences. 

 

Cindy Gibbs made a motion to accept the following findings of fact with respect to the recommended 

termination. Gail LoPresto seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; 

Gibbs, aye. 

 

ITEM #23 – DISCUSSION AND VOTE REGARDING THE RECOMMENDED TERMINATION. 

 

Charity Avery made a motion to accept the recommended termination of Daniel Hamilton based on the findings 

of fact. Jay Sherrill seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, 

aye. 

 

ITEM #24 – DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON MOTION TO INSTRUCT THE SUPERINTENDENT TO 

NOTIFY DANIEL HAMILTON OF THE BOARD’S DECISION INCLUDING THE BASIS OF THE 

DECISION AND THE FINDINGS OF FACT BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. 

 

Gail LoPresto made a motion to instruct the Superintendent to notify Daniel Hamilton of the Board’s decision 

including the basis of the decision and the findings of fact by certified mail, return receipt requested. Sky 

Collins seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

 

ITEM #25 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON MOTION TO ADJOURN. 

 

Gail LoPresto made a motion at 7:07 p.m. to adjourn.  Charity Avery seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; 

Collins, aye; LoPresto, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

 

 

_________________________      _______________________________________ 

               President           Board Clerk 

 

I, the undersigned, Clerk of the Board of Education of Putnam City Independent School District No. One of 

Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, do certify that prior to December 15, of the last calendar year, the date, time, 

and place of this regular meeting was filed in the office of the County Clerk of Oklahoma County.  

 

I also certify that at least 24 hours prior to the meeting, excluding Saturday, Sunday, and holidays, notice of 

the time, place, and agenda of this meeting was posted in prominent public view at the location of the meeting. 

 

Witness my hand and seal of this school district this 19
th

 day of October, 2020. 

[SEAL]   

  

               ______________________________  

             Board Clerk 

9



PUTNAM CITY SCHOOLS 

SPECIAL BOARD OF EDUCATION VIRTUAL MEETING 

Monday, October 26, 2020  

The Putnam City Schools Board of Education of Independent School District No. One of Oklahoma County, 

State of Oklahoma, met via video conference in special session Monday, October 26, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. The 

agenda and meeting notice were posted on Friday, October 23, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. in accordance with 25 O.S. § 

311. 

ITEM #1 – CALL TO ORDER AND RECORDING OF MEMBERS PRESENT AND ABSENT. 

Cindy Gibbs called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

Members present: President, Cindy Gibbs; Vice-President, Jay Sherrill; members, Gail LoPresto, Charity Avery 

and Sky Collins; Dr. Fred Rhodes, Superintendent and Sandra Lemaster, board clerk.  

ITEM #2 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON RECOMMENDATION OF EMPLOYMENT OF NEW 

PERSONNEL AND REASSIGNEMENTS AS LISTED ON ATTACHMENT A. 

Jay Sherrill made a motion to approve the recommendation of employment of new personnel and reassignments 

as listed on Attachment A. Gail LoPresto seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; Collins, aye; LoPreso, aye; 

Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

ITEM #3 – CONSIDERATION OF AND VOTE ON MOTION TO ADJOURN. 

Gail LoPresto made a motion to adjourn at 5:02 p.m. Sky Collins seconded the motion. Vote: Avery, aye; 

Collins, aye; LoPreso, aye; Sherrill, aye; Gibbs, aye. 

_________________________     _______________________________________ 

President        Board/Minutes Clerk 

 I, the undersigned, Clerk of the Board of Education of Putnam City Independent School District No. One of 

Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, do certify that notice of the date, time, and place of this special meeting was 

given at least 48 hours prior to this meeting to the County Clerk of Oklahoma County. 

I also certify that at least 24 hours prior to the meeting, excluding Saturday, Sunday, and holidays, notice of 

the time, place, and agenda of this meeting was posted in prominent public view at the location of the meeting. 

Witness my hand and seal of this school district this 26
th

 day of October, 2020.

[SEAL]  

______________________________ 

        Board/Minutes Clerk 

10



FUND

FUND # NAME

11 GENERAL FUND 216,491.74$   

12 CO-OP FUND

21 BUILDING FUND 17,170.00 

22 CHILD NUTRITION

24 MAPS FOR KIDS

31 BOND FUNDS

32 BOND FUNDS

33 BOND FUNDS

34 BOND FUNDS

35 BOND FUNDS 31,126.07 

36 BOND FUNDS

37 BOND FUNDS

38 BOND FUNDS

39 BOND FUNDS

71 BOND FUNDS

72 BOND FUNDS

73 BOND FUNDS

74 BOND FUNDS 1,354.75 

75 BOND FUNDS

76 BOND FUNDS

77 BOND FUNDS 1,928.60 

78 BOND FUNDS

79 BOND FUNDS

31-79 Total of Bond Funds 34,409.42 

81 G & E FUND 500.00 

83 WORKERS COMP - 

TOTAL 268,571.16$            

ENCUMBRANCES

SUBMITTED FOR

APPROVAL

BOARD MEETING: NOVEMBER 2, 2020

2020-2021
 DATE RANGE:  OCTOBER 14, 2020 - OCTOBER 26, 2020

PO#  (Per report printout)

PURCHASE ORDER

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount
General Fund

2018-2019

61760ASM2 UBS Financial Services CD 3.10% 11/23/2018 11/23/2020 $245,000.00
369012908 Commerce Bank CD 1.20% 12/16/2019 12/21/2020 $500,000.00
3132X0MT5 UBS Financial Services FAMCA 1.55% 1/30/2020 01/15/2021 $866,391.31
290015699 Commerce Bank CD 1.23% 1/31/2020 02/03/2021 $245,000.00
38149MPJ6 UBS Financial Services CD 1.60% 2/5/2020 02/04/2021 $245,000.00
59013J6M6 Commerce Bank CD 2.55% 2/08/2019 02/08/2021 $245,000.00
9128284B3 UBS Financial Services T-NOTE 1.51% 1/27/2020 03/15/2021 $999,053.47
369013122 Commerce Bank CD 1.22% 2/19/2020 03/15/2021 $1,000,000.00
369013123 Commerce Bank CD 1.22% 2/19/2020 04/15/2021 $1,000,000.00
369013124 Commerce Bank CD 1.21% 2/19/2020 05/17/2021 $1,000,000.00
369013198 Commerce Bank CD 0.04% 3/12/2020 03/15/2021 $1,000,000.00
369013356 Commerce Bank CD 0.25% 4/13/2020 04/13/2021 $1,000,000.00
9127963H0 UBS Financial Services T-Bill 0.09% 10/27/2020 06/21/2021 $219,878.97
76116EFY1 UBS Financial Services RFCO 0.31% 4/22/2020 07/15/2021 $239,078.40
912828RC6 UBS Financial Services T-NOTE 0.10% 9/15/2020 08/15/2021 $499,940.30

UBS Financial Services CD 0.15% 9/02/2020 09/02/2021 $240,000.00
9127964L0 UBS Financial Services T-Bill 0.11% 10/22/2020 09/09/2021 $219,787.48
912828T34 UBS Financial Services T-NOTE 0.11% 10/15/2020 09/30/2021 $999,102.49
44329ME41 UBS Financial Services CD 1.00% 5/08/2020 05/08/2023 $239,000.00
78658RDC2 UBS Financial Services CD 0.30% 5/14/2020 05/13/2021 $200,000.00
31396218 Bank of the West MM 0.16% NA NA $2,692.77
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $559,047.53
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $2,677,908.07

Total 2018-2019 $14,441,880.79

Total General Fund $14,441,880.79

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

68



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

Building Fund

2018-2019

9128283G3 UBS Financial Services T-NOTE 1.75% 9/26/2019 11/15/2020 $493,122.42
912828S76 UBS Financial Services T-NOTE 0.12% 10/13/2020 07/31/2021 $245,505.34
9127964V8 UBS Financial Services T-BILL 0.11% 10/15/2020 10/07/2021 $503,472.95
912828YT1 UBS Financial Services T-NOTE 0.11% 10/26/2020 11/30/2021 $499,411.88
31396218 Bank of the West MM 0.16% NA NA $1,085,476.19
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $3,899,410.14

Total 2018-2019 $6,726,398.92

Total Building Fund $6,726,398.92

69



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

Bond Funds

2014 Bond Fund (31)
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $48,698.48

Total Bond Fund (31) $48,698.48

2015 Bond Fund (32)
369013710 Commerce Bank CD 0.09% 9/11/2020 06/21/2021 $240,000.00
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $16,521.42
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $983.21

Total Bond Fund (32) $257,504.63

2017 Bond Fund (34)
369013813 Commerce Bank CD 0.07% 10/15/2020 08/23/2021 $500,000.00
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $527,719.01
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $10,301.43

Total Bond Fund (34) $1,038,020.44

70



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

2019 Bond Fund (35)
105133GW6 UBS Bank CD 1.60% 11/26/2019 11/25/2020 $245,000.00
0603HHZ9 UBS Bank CD 1.60% 11/27/2019 11/25/2020 $245,000.00
9128283L2 UBS Bank T-Note 1.58% 12/5/2019 12/20/2020 $749,776.92
07370X3N2 UBS Bank CD 1.55% 1/15/2020 01/31/2021 $240,000.00
07370YX49 UBS Bank CD 1.60% 1/15/2020 01/31/2021 $240,000.00
06051VN93 UBS Bank CD 1.60% 1/15/2020 01/14/2021 $240,000.00
72345SJV4 UBS Bank CD 1.70% 1/21/2020 01/21/2021 $240,000.00
369012971 Commerce Bank CD 1.30% 1/16/2020 02/16/2021 $1,000,000.00
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $3,149,491.23
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $397,788.10

Total Bond Fund (35) $6,747,056.25

2016 Bond Fund (36)
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $16,794.31
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $100,200.66

Total Bond Fund (36) $116,994.97

2012 Bond Fund (37)
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $10,434.68

Total Bond Fund (37) $10,434.68

71



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

2013 Bond Fund (38)
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $12,338.06

Total Bond Fund (38) $12,338.06

2013 Bond Fund (39)
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $186,055.51

Total Bond Fund (39) $186,055.51

2010 Bond Fund A (71)
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $5,222.87

Total Bond Fund (71) $5,222.87

2010 Bond Fund B (72)
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $8,783.03

Total Bond Fund (72) $8,783.03

2011 Bond Fund A (73)
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $102,276.28

Total Bond Fund (73) $102,276.28

72



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

2017 Bond Fund  (74)
912828T67 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.11% 10/15/2020 10/31/2021 $399,926.73
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 2.10% NA NA $15,610.33
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $313,243.26

Total Bond Fund (74) $728,780.32

2017 Bond Fund  (75)
369013756 Commerce Bank CD 0.07% 10/5/2020 07/15/2021 $245,000.00
369013744 Commerce Bank CD 0.07% 9/28/2020 07/28/2021 $240,000.00
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $51,900.13
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $11,817.89

Total Bond Fund (75) $548,718.02

2014 Bond Fund  (76)
369013682 Commerce Bank CD 0.13% 8/25/2020 6/16/2021 $1,000,000.00
9127963H0 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.01% 8/25/2020 6/17/2021 $999,136.67
9128285A4 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.15% 6/16/2020 9/15/2021 $999,890.03
369013531 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 9/15/2021 $1,000,000.00
9128285F3 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.15% 6/16/2020 10/15/2021 $999,474.45
369013532 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 10/15/2021 $1,000,000.00
9128285L0 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.14% 6/16/2020 11/15/2021 $1,000,422.14
369013533 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 11/15/2021 $1,000,000.00
9128285R7 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.15% 6/16/2020 12/15/2021 $999,753.53
369013534 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 12/15/2021 $1,000,000.00
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $300,040.36
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $3,757,605.50

Total Bond Fund (76) $14,056,322.68

73



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

2014 Bond Fund  (77)
369013681 Commerce Bank CD 0.13% 8/25/2020 6/16/2021 $1,000,000.00
9127963H0 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.10% 8/25/2020 6/17/2021 $999,136.67
9128285V8 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.16% 6/16/2020 1/15/2022 $1,000,338.86
369013535 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 1/14/2022 $1,000,000.00
9128286C9 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.16% 6/16/2020 2/15/2022 $1,000,172.57
369013536 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 2/15/2022 $1,000,000.00
9128286H8 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.16% 6/16/2020 3/15/2022 $999,781.09
369013537 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 3/15/2022 $1,000,000.00
9128286M7 UBS Financial Services T-Note 0.15% 6/16/2020 4/15/2022 $999,366.68
369013538 Commerce Bank CD 0.16% 6/25/2020 4/15/2022 $1,000,000.00
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $300,040.36
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $2,528,200.64

Total Bond Fund (77) $12,827,036.87

2017 Bond Fund  (78)
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $1,833.62
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $1,264.55

Total Bond Fund (78) $3,098.17

Total Bond Funds $29,950,285.01

74



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

Sinking Fund (41)

369012733 Commerce Bank CD 1.42% 10/21/2019 12/01/2020 $240,000.00
31396218 Bank of the West MM 0.16% NA NA $521,450.49
140209192 Commerce Bank MM 0.21% NA NA $960,000.00
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $2,396,391.40

Total Sinking Fund $4,117,841.89

Gifts Fund 2016  
836009558 Bank of Oklahoma Inv. Cking 1.34% NA NA $72,804.60

Total Gifts Fund
$72,804.60

Total Governmental Funds $62,056,267.46

School Activity Fund

Putnam City High School
3022417500 First Bethany Bank CD 0.50% 6/3/2018 06/03/2019 $40,000.00

Putnam City North HS
140420K74 Bank of Oklahoma CD 2.30% 4/19/2018 10/21/2019 $200,000.00

Total School Activity Fund $240,000.00

GRAND TOTAL INVESTMENTS $62,296,267.46

75



Bank Type     Rate Date of Deposit Matures               Amount

Putnam City Schools
Investment Report

10/27/2020

CD Certificate of Deposit
FAMCA Farmer Mac
FFCB Fed. Farm Credit Bank
FHLB Fed. Home Loan Bank 

FHLMC Fed. Home Loan Mortgage Corp 
FICO Financing Corporation

FMCDN Fed. Home Loan Mortgage Corp Discount Notes (Freddie Mac)
FNMA Fed. National Mortgage Agency (Fannie Mae)

Inv. Cking Interest Bearing Checking
MM Institutional Money Market
CB City Bond

TBILL Treasury Bill
FRCSP Government Agency

76



As of 09/30/20 10/27/2020 As of 9/30/20

BANK PLEDGING AMOUNT PLEDGED INVESTED CKING ACCTS PLEDGING AVAILABLE

BANK OF OKLAHOMA $65,957,000.13 $16,741,728.36 $32,216,050.35 $16,999,221.42
BANK OF THE WEST $2,777,796.00 $1,609,619.45 $0.00 $1,168,176.55
COMMERCE BANK $26,511,616.45 $5,898,998.30 $0.00 $20,612,618.15
COMMERCE CAPITAL MARKETS $18,455,000.00 $18,455,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
FIRST BETHANY BANK $506,394.40 $40,000.00 $270,661.98 $195,732.42
FIRST FIDELITY $250,000.00 $0.00 $38,302.88 $211,697.12
PROSPERITY BANK $637,791.51 $0.00 $284,784.02 $353,007.49
UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES $2,619,000.00 $2,619,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$117,714,598.49 $45,364,346.11 $32,809,799.23 $39,540,453.15

AGENCIES (DO NOT REQUIRE PLEDGING) $16,931,921.35

TOTAL INVESTMENTS $62,296,267.46

***AMOUNT PLEDGED INCLUDES FDIC $250,000.00

Putnam City Schools
Pledging Report

77



                

ACCOUNT NAME BOK FIRST FIDELITY FNB-BETHANY PROSPERITY BANK TOTALS (BY SCHOOL)
SMART START CHILD CARE CTR $16,736.82 $16,736.82
ADMINISTRATIVE ACCOUNT $28,249,268.18 $28,249,268.18
CHILD NUTRITION $2,457,111.94 $2,457,111.94
ADMIN EXTENDED CARD $12,050.98 $12,050.98
ADMIN ACTIVITY $188,541.13 $188,541.13
ONLINE PAYMENTS $2,125.32 $2,125.32
APOLLO $20,333.01 $20,333.01
ARBOR GROVE $30,947.54 $30,947.54
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY $38,302.88 $38,302.88
CORONADO $70,787.75 $70,787.75
DENNIS $96,369.03 $96,369.03
DOWNS $76,947.60 $76,947.60
HARVEST HILLS $48,224.66 $48,224.66
HILLDALE $57,119.43  $57,119.43
KIRKLAND $46,074.81 $46,074.81
LAKE PARK $49,798.90 $49,798.90
NORTHRIDGE $161,546.33 $161,546.33
OVERHOLSER $31,333.63 $31,333.63
ROLLINGWOOD 61,837.56                     $61,837.56
TULAKES $33,951.31 $33,951.31
WESTERN OAKS ELEMENTRAY $49,603.16 $49,603.16
WILEY POST $33,488.36 $33,488.36
WILL ROGERS $35,411.56 $35,411.56
WINDSOR HILLS $16,336.18 $16,336.18
CAPPS MIDDLE $36,488.75 $36,488.75
COOPER MIDDLE $57,154.84 $57,154.84
HEFNER MIDDLE $78,435.02 $78,435.02
MAYFIELD MIDDLE $51,936.79 $51,936.79
WESTERN OAKS MIDDLE $49,662.10 $49,662.10
PC HIGH $270,661.98 $270,661.98
PC NORTH $144,390.32 $144,390.32
PC WEST $235,121.92 $235,121.92

PC ACADEMY $1,699.44 $1,699.44
 

TOTALS (BY BANK) $32,216,050.35 $38,302.88 $270,661.98 $284,784.02 $32,809,799.23

CHECKING ACCOUNT STATUS REPORT
as of09/30/2020

78



OBSOLETE and/or SURPLUS ITEMS FOR 11/02/2020 BOARD MEETING

ITEM DESCRIPTION OBSOLETE/POOR SURPLUS

7 Amplification System misc X

7 boombox misc X

18 cassette player misc X

1 copier misc X

141 cpu(pc) pc X

1 cpu (apple) pc X

10 dvd/vhs player misc X

3 e-instruction misc X

2 iPad pc X

10 laptop(pc) pc X

1 laptop(apple) pc X

1 laser engraver misc X

208 monitor pc X

15 printer pc X

9 projector pc X

50 smartboard pc X

13 tv misc X

2 vcr misc X

37 visual presenter pc X

YEAR MAKE  &  MODEL VIN # CONDITION

 

 

79



80



81



82



83



LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this ______ day of ___________________, 2020, 
by and between Northwest Optimist Club of Oklahoma City (Licensor) and Independent School District 
No.1 of Oklahoma County a/k/a Putnam City School District (Licensee). 
 
THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, it is agreed: 
 
Licensed Premises and Location:  Licensor hereby grants to Licensee a non-transferable right and 
revocable permission for the temporary use of and right to occupy a portion of the of the premises located in 
Licensor’s leased portion of Dolese Park located at NW 50th & Meridian Avenue, Oklahoma City, OK (the 
“Park”) and as outlined in Exhibit A.  The Premises is accepted in an “as-is, where-is” condition.  Any 
improvements to the Premises by Licensee (at Licensee’s sole cost and expense) must be approved by 
Licensor. 
 
Term.  The Initial Term of the License shall begin on November 1, 2020; weekdays Monday, Tuesday 
and Thursday; Time: 2:30 pm – 4:30 pm; and terminating without notice April 30th, 2021. 
 
The above dates and times may be subject to moderate change to due to Licensor / Licensee activity 
schedules; said changes and scheduling shall be mutually agreeable to all parties contained herein.  
 
Rent.  Licensee shall pay to Licensor, annual rental for the use of the Licensed Premises, the sum of Three 
Thousand Five Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($3,500.00) 
 
Said amount shall be paid to Licensor prior to the “Terms” outlined above. 
 
Security Deposit:  Licensee shall pay to Licensor a "Security Deposit" in the amount of ZERO Dollars 
($.00) due upon execution of License Agreement.   
 
Permitted Use. Licensee shall use the Premises only for youth soccer practices on Fields #4 & #5, (the 
“Permitted Use”). Licensee shall carry on no other business on said Premises without the prior written 
consent of Licensor. Licensee’s business in the Premises shall be conducted under the name Putnam City 
Soccer. 
 
Prohibited Uses.  Notwithstanding the forgoing, Licensee shall not store, manufacture or sell any 
explosives, flammables or other inherently dangerous substance, chemical, thing or device. 
 
Sublicense and Assignment.  Licensee shall not sublicense all or any part of the Licensed Premises or 
assign this License in whole or in part without Licensor's consent, which consent may be withheld in 
Licensee’s sole judgment. 
 
Improvement Requirements: Licensee accepts the Licensed Premises in its present “as is" condition.  
 
Repairs.  During the License term, Licensee shall make, at Licensee's expense, all necessary, 
improvements / repairs to the Licensed Premises due to Licensee’s negligence.  
 
Alterations and Improvements.  Licensee, at Licensee's expense, shall have the right, upon obtaining 
Licensor's consent, to make additions and improvements to all or any part of the Licensed Premises as 
Licensee may deem desirable. Licensee shall have the right, upon obtaining Licensor's consent, to place 
and install personal property, trade fixtures, equipment and other temporary installations in and upon the 

84



Licensed Premises and fasten the same to the premises. All personal property, equipment, machinery, 
trade fixtures and temporary installations, placed or installed on the Licensed Premises by Licensee 
thereafter, shall remain Licensee's property free and clear of any claim by Licensor. Licensee shall have 
the right to remove the same at any time during the term of this License provided that Licensee shall 
repair, at Licensee's expense, all damage to the Licensed Premises caused by such removal.  Licensee, 
upon expiration or termination of this License, either by lapse of time or otherwise, agrees peaceably to 
surrender to Licensor the Licensed Premises in the same condition and repair as at the start of the License, 
normal wear and tear excepted. 
 
Insurance.   
Licensee shall maintain a comprehensive general liability coverage policy in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence, which shall name the Licensor (Northwest Optimist Club of Oklahoma 
City) as additional insured.  Licensee shall provide a proof of such insurance to Licensor prior to the 
“Term” outlined herein. 
 
Utilities.  Licensor shall pay all charges for water, sewer, gas, telephone and other services and utilities 
use by Licensee on the Licensed Premises during the term of this License.  
 
Signs.  Licensor grants Licensee permission to place signage on the Licensed Premises; subject however, 
to local sign code and permitting requirements and Licensor’s consent, not to be unreasonably withheld.  
 
Entry.  Prior to commencement of Term defined herein, Licensor shall provide Licensee key access for 
soccer field gates, parking lot gates, restrooms and storage/referee building. Said key access shall be 
returned to Licensor at the completion of each term. Licensor shall have the right to enter upon the 
Licensed Premises at reasonable hours to inspect the same, provided Licensor shall not thereby 
unreasonably interfere with Licensee's activities on the Licensed Premises. 
 
Parking.  During the term of this License, Licensee shall have the non-exclusive use in common with 
Licensor, other licensees of the property, their guests and invitees, of the non-reserved common 
automobile parking area, driveways, and footways, subject to rules and regulations for the use thereof as 
prescribed from time to time by Licensor. Licensor reserves the right to designate parking areas for 
Licensee and Licensee's agents and employees. 
 
Rules and Regulations.  Licensee will comply with the rules of the property adopted and altered by 
Licensor from time to time and will cause all of its agents, employees, invitees and visitors to do so; 
Including, but not limited to, participating teams cleaning their respective areas after each 
game/practice. 
 
Notice.  Notification for parties involved herein are as follows: 
 

Licensor:  Northwest Optimist Club 
   Soccer Chairperson 
   Phone # 405.640.0430 
 
Licensee:  Putnam City School District 
   Dick Balenseifen 

 Phone # 405.495.5200 
   

Compliance with Law.  Licensee and Licensor each shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances and 
other public requirements now or hereafter affecting the Licensed Premises. 
 

85



Final Agreement.  This Agreement terminates and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements on 
the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be modified only by a further writing that is duly executed 
by both parties. 
 
Authority.  Each party hereto affirms and states that it has full right and authority to enter into this 
License. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this License as of the day and year first above 
written. 
 
        LICENSOR: 
 
   Northwest Optimist Club of Oklahoma City 
   
      

By:       
               Kelli Holbrook, Club President 
       
   
 
        LICENSEE:   
       
 Independent School District No.1 of Oklahoma County 
 a/k/a Putnam City School District 
       
         
        By:         
          
                  
   
          
 
 
 
 
 
 

86



EXHIBIT A 
Premises 

 
 
 

 

87



ITEM OF CONSIDERATION 

Board of Education 

November 2, 2020 

 

 

 

 

TOPIC:  Putnam City School District Contractual Agreements with Agile Sports 

Technologies, Inc. dba Hudl.  These are an addendum to Terms of Service for additional 

software licenses, services and hardware identified in Exhibit A. (See attached.) 

 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION:   

Agreement requires approval by the school board.  Contracts permit district high schools, 

PC High and PC West, the rights for video subscription and equipment for all indoor 

athletics.  It will provide analysis, recording, and live streaming of athletic events. 

 

OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the agreement 

2. Do not approve the agreement 

3. Request additional information 

 

CONTACT PERSON: Dr. Dick Balenseifen, District Athletic Director 

               495-5200, ext. 1260 

 

FISCAL NOTE:  Upon approval, District Athletics will purchase using District 

Athletics General Funds (066). (FY 21-11-066: PCH/$1,351.00 & PCW/$5,500) 

   

               

 

88



89



90



91



92



93



94



 ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION 
Board of Education Meeting 

November 2, 2020 
 

 
TOPIC:  Putnam City Schools District Contracts 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:    The administration recommends the Board approval of the following 
contracts. 
 
 

School Vendor Name Payment to 
Vendor 

Activity Occurring Activity 
Fund Used 

Arbor Grove Oklahoma School Pictures N/A School Pictures N/A 

Harvest Hills Lifetouch N/A Fall Pictures Activity 

Harvest Hills Lifetouch N/A Spring Pictures Activity 

Will Rogers Oklahoma School Pictures N/A Fall Student Pictures Activity 

Kenneth Cooper Oklahoma Pictures N/A School Pictures Activity 

Mayfield Lifetouch N/A Pictures Activity 

 
 
CONTACT PERSON:      Barbara Crump, Executive Director of Elementary Education, 495.5200 x1290 
    Shelly Roper, Executive Director of Secondary Education, 495-5200 x 1238 
                                                 
      
     

95



NAME JOB & SITE EFFECTIVE

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS:

CERTIFIED PERSONNEL:

1 Ibarra, Mikel Art/HMS 10/23/20

2 Smith, Jeffrey Math/PCN 10/21/20

SUPPORT PERSONNEL:

1 Abbott, Brad Projects/Maintenance 10/14/20

2 Bailey, Aretha Reserve Teacher/MMS 10/26/20 *Declined the Position 

3 Boswell, Thomas Mechanic/Transportation 10/21/20

4 Busch, Carl Driver/Transportation 11/2/2020

5 Carrasco, Cindy Pre-K TA/Coronado 10/19/20

6 Hemingway, Jazz Sped TA/Lake Park 10/20/20

7 Jenkins, Jamie Pre-K TA/Harvest Hills 10/22/20 *Declined the Position 

8 Lopez Gallegos, Maria Custodian/B&G 09/22/20

9 Robinson, Emily Sped TA/Harvest Hills 10/15/20

10 Tosh, Cierra Sped TA/Downs 10/26/2020

RECOMMENDED TO HIRE– TEMPORARY/HOURLY :

ADJUNCTS:

1 Benton, Sequoya STEP/PCH 08/17/20

2 Brady, Anthony Baseball/PCH 02/01/20

3 Gage, Ashley Soccer/PCH 01/04/20

4 Irra Cabanas, Alejandro Soccer/PCH 01/04/20

5 Merritt, Alyah Band/PCN 08/17/20

6 Runnels, Rachel Pom/PCH 08/17/20

7 Smith, Krysta Band/PCN 08/17/20

8 Young, Porsche Basketball/PCH 11/01/20

TRANSPORTATION SUBS:

1 Chiles, Consuella Driver/Transportation 10/05/20

Attachment A.

NOVEMBER 2, 2020 – PERSONNEL BOARD ACTION

96



ITEM FOR CONSIDERATON 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 2nd, 2020 

 

 

 

TOPIC:  Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Operating Budget 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the 

Board move to approve the budget as presented October 19th, 2020. 

 

 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION: Pursuant to Title 70, Oklahoma Statutes, 

Section 5-134.1 the Board of Education is required to approve the final fiscal year 

budget. 

 

 

OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the budget as presented. 

2. Disapprove the budget. 

 

 

FISCAL NOTE: 

 
 

 
 

 

CONTACT PERSON: Shannon Meeks, Chief Financial Officer, 495-5200 x1228. 

 

 

PREPARED BY: Shannon Meeks 

 

 
 

Fiscal Yr. 2020 - 2021 Budgeted

General Building Child Nutrition Sinking

Cash Forward 11,848,276        10,427,904      2,549,833         25,588,987        

Lapsed Funds 602,000             500,000           200,000            -                    

Beginning Fund Balance 12,450,276        10,927,904      2,749,833         25,588,987        

Plus : Revenue 158,593,983       5,984,395        8,017,050         27,977,613        

Total Available 171,044,259       16,912,299      10,766,883       53,566,600        

Less:  Expenditures 165,374,543       9,426,990        9,449,351         28,477,042        

Ending Fund Balance 5,669,716          7,485,309        1,317,532         25,089,558        

97



98



Version:  Std. 01-2020 
Page 1 of 2 

 

AMENDMENT 
 
This Amendment is made and entered into as of December 1, 2020 by and between Clearwater 
Enterprises, L.L.C. (“Seller”) and Putnam City Schools (“Buyer”). 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer made and entered into that certain Gas Sales Agreement dated 
July 1, 2020 (the “Agreement”), Contract #20094; and 
 
WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer wish to amend the Agreement in the manner specified below; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and 
agreements herein provided, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement in the following 
respects only: 
 
➢ Schedule 2 is hereby deleted in its entirety and the attached Schedule 3 is substituted 

therefore.  All references in the Agreement to Schedule 2 shall be amended to reference 
Schedule 3. 

 
This Amendment is effective December 1, 2020 .  Except as expressly amended hereby, all terms, 
conditions, and provisions of the Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
As evidence of the Parties’ agreement to the terms and conditions set forth above, this 
Amendment is hereby executed by an authorized representative of each Party on the dates shown 
below. 
 
Seller  Buyer 

 

Clearwater Enterprises, L.L.C.  Putnam City Schools 

By:  
 

By: 
 

Name: Jenny Thompson  Name:  

Title: COO  Title:  

Date:   Date:  

 
  

SIGN 
HERE
SIGN 
HERE

99



Version:  Std. 01-2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
SCHEDULE 3 to TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 

 
Facility Listing and Estimated Monthly Usage 

 
 

Facility(ies) 

ONG 
Contract # 

Current 
ONG Regional 

Receipt 
Location 

Account Name ONG Account # Address 

Estimated Monthly Usage (MMBtus) 

1154 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
WEST HIGH SCHOOL 211285929 

8500 NW 23rd St; Oklahoma City, OK  
73127-1110 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

415 324 161 71 29 5 3 18 35 104 242 400 1807 

1155 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
NORTH HIGH 
SCHOOL 211368225 

11800 N Rockwell Ave; Oklahoma City, 
OK  73162-1619 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

1058 1063 540 237 79 43 21 55 83 264 602 1306 5351 

1337 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
HILLDALE 
ELEMENTARY 211279374 

4801 NW 16th St; Oklahoma City, OK  
73127-2801 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

16 21 17 16 10 3 3 11 19 20 19 18 173 

1338 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
OVERHOLSER 
ELEMENTARY 211229276 7900 NW 36th; Bethany, OK  73008-3127 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

96 95 52 22 4 1 1 4 6 29 76 112 498 

1339 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
WINDSOR HILLS 
ELEMENTARY 210230066 

2909 N Ann Arbo Aver; Oklahoma City, OK  
73127-1819 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

241 242 127 41 7 1 1 7 12 39 117 240 1075 

1340 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
WILL ROGERS 
ELEMENTARY 210373247 

8201 NW 122nd St; Oklahoma City, OK  
73142-3322 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

108 106 66 35 21 10 12 21 26 50 72 121 648 

1341 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
NORTHRIDGE 
ELEMENTARY 211369170 

8501 NW 82nd St; Oklahoma City, OK  
73132-4118 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

195 250 182 101 34 6 2 22 25 82 140 195 1234 

1343 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
LAKE PARK 
ELEMENTARY 211277201 

8221 NW 30th St; Bethany, OK  73008-
4334 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

210 212 142 56 6 2 1 9 13 29 102 196 978 

100



Version:  Std. 01-2020 
Page 3 of 2 

 

 
 

SCHEDULE 3 to TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 
 

Facility Listing and Estimated Monthly Usage 

1345 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
ROLLINGWOOD 
ELEMENTARY 210246270 

6301 N Ann Arbor Ave; Oklahoma City, OK  
73122-7420 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

285 351 137 112 18 5 4 16 19 52 136 273 1408 

1347 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
WILEY POST 
ELEMENTARY 210370980 

6920 W Britton Rd; Oklahoma City, OK  
73132-1701 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

275 277 137 42 11 6 4 13 19 68 174 342 1368 

1348 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
KENNETH COOPER 
MIDDLE SCHOOL 211285746 

8001 River Bend Blvd; Oklahoma City, OK  
73132-3906 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

260 263 122 43 12 2 1 14 23 49 118 260 1167 

1349 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
HARVEST HILLS 
ELEMENTARY 210374899 

8201 NW 104th St; Oklahoma City, OK  
73162-4118 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

266 261 112 33 9 3 2 9 13 68 167 289 1232 

1351 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
MAYFIELD MIDDLE 
SCHOOL 211276782 

1600 N Purdue Ave; Oklahoma City, OK  
73127-3919 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

238 317 123 48 21 11 7 22 34 53 143 285 1302 

1352 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
WESTERN OAKS 
ELEMENTARY 210287022 

7200 NW 23rd St; Bethany, OK  73008-
5132 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

144 111 72 50 19 6 7 19 32 51 98 170 779 

1353 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
HIGH SCHOOL 211285922 

5300 NW 50th St; Warr Acres, OK  73122-
5334 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

793 828 488 254 69 27 23 42 65 235 509 827 4160 

1354 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS PC 
WEST HS 
AUDITORIUM 210280291 

8500 NW 23rd St; Oklahoma City, OK  
73127-1110 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

65 66 35 17 4 2 2 4 4 8 26 65 298 

1617 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
HEFNER MIDDLE 
SCHOOL 210390672 

8400 N MacArthur Blvd; Oklahoma City, 
OK  73132-4724 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

126 133 79 50 27 3 4 32 49 78 92 147 820 

101



Version:  Std. 01-2020 
Page 4 of 2 

 

 
 

SCHEDULE 3 to TRANSACTION CONFIRMATION 
 

Facility Listing and Estimated Monthly Usage 
 
 

3534 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
JAMES L DENNIS 
ELEMENTARY 211370941 

11800 James L Dennis Dr; Oklahoma City, 
OK  73162-2919 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

100 103 64 26 12 6 6 16 14 24 54 144 569 

3535 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
WESTERN OAKS 
MIDDLE SCHOOL 210280020 

7200 NW 23rd St; Bethany, OK  73008-
5132 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

187 210 112 41 8 0 0 0 3 36 122 207 926 

5323 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
APOLLO 
ELEMENTARY 210279847 

1901 N Peniel Ave; Bethany, OK  73008-
6155 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

41 48 36 24 9 2 1 5 9 18 38 47 278 

5325 OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
RALPH DOWNS 
ELEMENTARY 211385549 7501 Hefner; Oklahoma City, OK  73162 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

232 258 131 45 11 6 5 10 13 56 153 286 1206 

Add Meter 
 

12/1/2020 

OGT-OKC 

PUTNAM CITY PS 
JAMES L CAPPS 
MIDDLE SCHOOL  4020 N Grove Ave; Warr Acres, OK 73122 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Annual 
Volume 

319 311 164 68 8 2 2 2 2 44 192 365 1479 

 
 
 
Estimated Monthly Usage is for informational purposes and based on historical consumption as 
represented by Buyer’s Local Distribution Company or upon information supplied by Buyer.  
 

 

102



ITEM OF CONSIDERATION 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 2, 2020 

 

 

 

 
 

TOPIC:  Architecture firm for Bond Project at Rollingwood Elementary 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  The administration recommends the 

board consider and approve LWPB at Rollingwood Elementary. 

 

 

RATIONAL FOR RECOMMENDATION:   LWPB will provide architectural services 

for the interior renovation at Rollingwood Elementary. 

 

 

OPTIONS: 
 1.  Approve LWPB 

 2.  Do not approve LWPB 

 

 

FISCAL NOTE:  Architectural Fee 8.0% of the  

                              Contracted Construction Amount      (FY21 79/171)  

 

CONTACT PERSON:  Shbrone Brookings, Executive Director-Operations 

        Dr. Fred Rhodes, Superintendent 

 

PREPARED BY:  Cynthia Smith 

103



ITEM OF CONSIDERATION 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 2, 2020 

 

 

 

TOPIC:  Employment of Construction Management Firm 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  The Administration recommends the 

Board of Education approve the employment of Pope Contracting Inc. as construction 

managers at Rollingwood Elementary. 

 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION:   Bond Funds will be used for the interior 

renovations at Rollingwood Elementary 

 

 

OPTIONS: 

1. Approve Pope Contracting Inc. as construction manager. 

2. Do not approve Pope Contracting Inc.  as construction manager. 

 

         

FISCAL NOTE:     Construction Manager Fee 7.0%      

  Contracted Construction Amount (FY21 79-171) 

 

 

 

 

CONTACT PERSON: Shbrone Brookings, Executive Director-Operations 

    Dr. Fred Rhodes, Superintendent 

 

Prepared by: Cynthia Smith 

                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

104



ITEM OF CONSIDERATION 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 2, 2020 

 

 

 

 
 

TOPIC:  Architecture firm for Bond Project at Western Oaks Middle School 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  The administration recommends the 

board consider and approve MA+ at Western Oaks Middle School 

 

 

RATIONAL FOR RECOMMENDATION:   MA+ will provide architectural services 

for the Interior Renovation at Western Oaks Middle School. 

 

 

OPTIONS: 
 1.  Approve MA+. 

 2.  Do not approve MA+. 

 

 

FISCAL NOTE:  Architectural Fee 7.0% of the  

                              Contracted Construction Amount      (FY21 79/171) 

  

 

CONTACT PERSON:  Shbrone Brookings, Executive Director Operations 

     495-5200 ext. 1212 

        Dr. Fred Rhodes, Superintendent 

 

PREPARED BY:  Cynthia Smith 

105



ITEM OF CONSIDERATION 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 2, 2020 

 

 

 

TOPIC:  Employment of Construction Management Firm 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  The Administration recommends the 

Board of Education approve the employment of Globe Construction Company as 

construction managers at Western Oaks Middle School. 

 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION:   Bond Funds will be used for the interior 

renovations at Western Oaks Middle School 

 

 

OPTIONS: 

1. Approve Globe Construction Company as construction manager. 

2. Do not approve Globe Construction Company as construction manager. 

 

         

FISCAL NOTE:     Construction Manager Fee 5.5%      

  

   Contracted Construction Amount (FY21 79/171) 

         

 

 

CONTACT PERSON: Shbrone Brookings, Executive Director-Operations 

    Dr. Fred Rhodes, Superintendent 

 

Prepared by: Cynthia Smith 

                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106



ITEM OF CONSIDERATION 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 2, 2020 

 

 

 

TOPIC:  Employment of Construction Management Firm 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  The Administration recommends the 

Board of Education approve the employment of Lingo Construction Services as 

construction managers at Will Rogers Elementary. 

 

 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION:   Bond Funds will be used in the 

replacement of the HVAC system at Will Rogers Elementary. 

 

 

OPTIONS: 

1. Approve Lingo Construction Services as construction manager. 

2. Do not approve Lingo Construction Services as construction manager. 

 

         

FISCAL NOTE:     Construction Manager Fee 6.0%      

  Contracted Construction Amount (FY21 79/259) 

 

 

 

 

CONTACT PERSON: Shbrone Brookings, Executive Director-Operations 

    Dr. Fred Rhodes, Superintendent 

 

Prepared by: Cynthia Smith 

                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

107


	Board Minutes 10-19-20
	10-26-20 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	PO's 11-2-20
	11-2-20 PO BOARD REPORT 2020 2021 NOV 2 2020
	Nov 2 Bd Rpt by Fund

	Financials 11-2-20
	Investment Report FY21
	Pledging Report FY21
	account status (board report)

	Obsolete 11-2-20
	IOC - F5 K9 Services Contract
	NWO License Agreement PC Soccer 10-13-2020 1 year agreement
	IOC KSP-Agile Sports Inc (2)
	Elementary  Secondary Contracts 11-2-2020
	Personnel Board Rpt - 11-02-20
	FY21 Budget Item for Consideration  (1)
	IOC - Clearwater Change of Service Location
	IOC LWPB Rollingwood Interior reno
	IOC - Pope Rollingwood interior reno
	IOC MA+ WOMS interior reno
	IOC - Globe WOMS interior reno
	IOC - LingoWRHVAC

	President: 
	Board Clerk: 
	Board Clerk_2: 
	President_2: 
	BoardMinutes Clerk: 
	BoardMinutes Clerk_2: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	65: 
	undefined_9: 
	1673682: 
	2824926818: 
	CHILD NUTRITION: 
	245711194: 
	1205098: 
	ADMIN ACTIVITY: 
	18854113: 
	ONLINE PAYMENTS: 
	212532: 
	APOLLO: 
	2033301: 
	ARBOR GROVE: 
	3094754: 
	3094754CENTRAL ELEMENTARY: 
	3830288: 
	CORONADO: 
	38302887078775: 
	DENNIS: 
	38302889636903: 
	DOWNS: 
	38302887694760: 
	HARVEST HILLS: 
	38302884822466: 
	HILLDALE: 
	38302885711943: 
	KIRKLAND: 
	38302884607481: 
	LAKE PARK: 
	38302884979890: 
	NORTHRIDGE: 
	383028816154633: 
	OVERHOLSER: 
	38302883133363: 
	ROLLINGWOOD: 
	38302886183756: 
	TULAKES: 
	38302883395131: 
	38302884960316: 
	WILEY POST: 
	38302883348836: 
	WILL ROGERS: 
	38302883541156: 
	WINDSOR HILLS: 
	38302881633618: 
	CAPPS MIDDLE: 
	38302883648875: 
	COOPER MIDDLE: 
	38302885715484: 
	HEFNER MIDDLE: 
	38302887843502: 
	MAYFIELD MIDDLE: 
	38302885193679: 
	5193679WESTERN OAKS MIDDLE: 
	3830288WESTERN OAKS MIDDLE: 
	5193679PC HIGH: 
	3830288PC HIGH: 
	496621027066198: 
	PC NORTH: 
	383028814439032: 
	2706619814439032: 
	496621014439032: 
	14439032PC WEST: 
	3830288PC WEST: 
	27066198PC WEST: 
	3830288169944: 
	27066198169944: 
	23512192169944: 
	PC ACADEMYRow1: 
	169944Row1: 
	3830288Row25: 
	27066198Row4: 
	23512192Row2: 
	169944Row1_2: 
	SURPLUSX: 
	SURPLUSX_2: 
	SURPLUSX_3: 
	SURPLUSX_4: 
	SURPLUSX_5: 
	SURPLUSX_6: 
	SURPLUSX_7: 
	SURPLUSX_8: 
	SURPLUSX_9: 
	SURPLUSX_10: 
	SURPLUSX_11: 
	SURPLUSX_12: 
	SURPLUSX_13: 
	SURPLUSX_14: 
	SURPLUSX_15: 
	SURPLUSX_16: 
	SURPLUSX_17: 
	SURPLUSX_18: 
	SURPLUSX_19: 
	37Row1: 
	visual presenterRow1: 
	pcRow1: 
	XRow1: 
	SURPLUSRow20: 
	SURPLUSCONDITION: 
	YEARRow1: 
	MAKE  MODELRow1: 
	VIN Row1: 
	CONDITIONRow1: 
	SURPLUSRow22: 
	YEARRow2: 
	MAKE  MODELRow2: 
	VIN Row2: 
	CONDITIONRow2: 
	SURPLUSRow23: 
	YEARRow3: 
	MAKE  MODELRow3: 
	VIN Row3: 
	CONDITIONRow3: 
	SURPLUSRow24: 
	K9 Narcotic Odor earch: 
	K9 Search: 
	Provide trained handler team as directed below: 
	I 2 3: 
	Middle schools as directed High Schools a directed Alternative Schools as directed: 
	Daytime ormal School Hours: 
	K9 Search_2: 
	20202021 School Year: 
	Base Price: 
	15000 per hourper trained K9 handling teamPrice Based upon annual usage of hours allotted by Chief Stout per school building as listed above Special jobs will be billable outside of the contract at the same rate If travel distance exceeds 50 miles a travel fee will apply: 
	Date: 
	S1gna1ure: 
	day of: 
	2020: 
	By: 
	By_2: 
	Name: 
	Name Mathew May: 
	Putnam City High SchoolBilling Contact: 
	Putnam City High SchoolBilling email: 
	Products: 
	Name_2: 
	Name Mathew May_2: 
	Products_2: 
	1 Playtools: 
	1 Personalized online training 90 minutes: 
	School: 
	Vendor Name: 
	Activity Occurring: 
	By_3: 
	By_4: 
	Name_3: 
	Title: 
	Date_2: 
	Date_3: 
	Facilityies: 
	Address: 
	211285929: 
	1807: 
	211368225: 
	5351: 
	211279374: 
	211229276: 
	210230066: 
	1075: 
	210373247: 
	211369170: 
	1234: 
	211277201: 
	210246270: 
	1408: 
	210370980: 
	1368: 
	211285746: 
	1167: 
	210374899: 
	1232: 
	211276782: 
	1302: 
	210287022: 
	211285922: 
	4160: 
	210280291: 
	210390672: 
	211370941: 
	210280020: 
	210279847: 
	211385549: 
	1206: 
	PUTNAM CITY PS JAMES L CAPPS MIDDLE SCHOOL: 
	1212020: 
	1479: 
	Return to top: 


